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Mr. W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
0i1 Conservation Division
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Catclaw Draw Unit Com
Well No. 16
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gressett:

Per our telecon of January 4, 1982 Mr. Bill Swift of Cabot Corporation
confirms that Cabot and not Llano, Inc. is taking gas from the wellhead on
the above. Enclosed, therefore, is a C-104 showing transporters as Cabot
Corporation and the previously reported Gas Company of New Mexico.

If you need further information please lTet me know.

Sincerely,
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Anita Gray '
Production Analyst
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